# Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Board Meeting August 2nd, 2023 @ 6:27 pm

Call to Order by the President - Kyle Schliem

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

Roll Call of Board Members - Quorum: 32 / 48 (yes)

Secretary's Report - August Minutes - Jerry Alt: Post on web page after approval.

Motion to approve August Minutes as written by Jerry Alt. Group Vote, Granted. All yes.

Treasurer's Report - August P & L - Charlie E. Brown

**M**otion to approve August Treasures Report as written by Charlie E Brown. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

#### **Board Member Reports:**

Archery - Ben Reamer Presently at the five week, half way point with 10 to 12 people. Turned in \$ 255.00 after cost of targets.

**B**enchrest (BR-50) - Dennis Munn Next shoot will be Aug 12th.

**B**enchrest ( Center Fire ) - Paul Schuler Match this Saturday Aug 5th and Aug 19th, then we will be done for the summer.

Black Powder Lodge - Harley Whitt Had a three day Buffalo shoot with 19 shooters and turned in \$ 364.32. This weekend Aug 5th & 6th will be a shotgun shoot. Aug 20th will be the monthly shoot. Will be needing help for these two match's.

Black Powder Cartage - Don Larson No Report.

Chief Range Officer - Lee Thompson Resolved some complaints. Oscar Mike's

group is very thankful for the use of our facilities.

Civilian Marksmanship (CMP)- Greg Davis No Report.

Conservation - Jim Shickles No Report.

Cowboy Action - Tina Saporiti Had three shoots since the last meeting with an average of 45 shooters, and turned in \$ 1455.00. Several new club members came out to help. Because of our improvements over the past few years the word is going around that we have a great facility, and we are now drawing shooters from the Quad Cities, Chicago, and lowa area's.

**D**efense Range - Tim Kienbaum Still shooting on the first and third Thursday's for the steel challenge. Will be shooting through October.

**G**rounds Keeper - Roger Hager The fallen trees that are stacked are free for the taking.

**H**igh Power - Dave Fatino No Report.

Historian - Harley Whitt

Turned in an article for the news letter.

Still looking for a locking bulletin board.

**H**unter Ed / Firearm Safety - Jeff Stevens Asking permission to use a club building for three weeks in September on Tuesday and Thursday's for young adult training. There will be about 10 to 20 students. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

**M**embership - Jon Nortemann We currently have 5 new members processed, and there is also 97 new members waiting.

Multi Gun - Kyle Schliem No Report.

**N**rl - Had three shoots since the end of May, turned in \$ 495.00. The next shoot will be Aug 26th.

**N**RA Instruction / Youth - Robby Personette No Report, but are looking for a replacement for Brad Little.

**P**istol - Don Halpern Four more matches to the end of August, and will be having a handicap match afterwards. That date will be announced. Also the club is sponsoring the State Pistol Match on Aug 26th & 27th from 8am to 5pm.

Publicity - James Dooley

Home on the range news letter will be here Aug 7th or 8th. Site in days will be Nov 4th & 5th and 11th & 12th, on Nov 15th the raffle will be drawn at 5pm for the 6 guns. Raffle tickets are now available. Still working on the Ann. party.

Range Construction - Brad Mueller Had a work day on July 8th with 10 to 12 helpers working on the back, cowboy, east bay, and defense ranges. Next work day will be Aug 5th. Motion was made by Brad Mueller to raise the advertising signs to above the fence so they can be seen over parked cars., second by Rod Johnson. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

Rules - Lee Thompson Working on fixing typo's.

Silhouette - Steve Schmalz

Still shooting on Thursday nights with about 6 shooters. Had an 80 round match on June 24 with Mike Gamble from Chicago winning 41 out of 80 shots in the heavy stage, and 48 out of 80 in the light stage. On July 22nd we had another 80 round match with Brandon Leach winning with 29 out of 80 shots. Next match will be Aug 19th as a state match.

Security - Wayne Mitchell No Report.

**T**echnical Director - Mike Hevey No Report.

**T**rap - Jeff Goode Both groups (Monday & Wednesday) are having about the same amount of shooters. Ordered targets. Waiting for payment from the 4-H shoot.

**W**ednesday Morning - Chuck Sauber Had fun shooting the 410 league. Asking who uses the grills to please clean them when finished.

**W**omen's Shooting Group - Julie Wagoner 14 previous, and 25 new students have signed up for the next class starting in September.

**Y**outh Air Rifle - Larry Abbott We have bonded with the Brodhead 4-H group. Thinking about different target backs when the new building is finished.

### **Committee Updates**

\* Long Range Planning Talked about the construction progress of the new building. A good job goes out to Roger, Curt, and Brad for the hill cleanup.

\* Financial oversight Everything looks good.

\* Fundraising Committee No Report.

#### **Unfinished Business**

\* BRC Top Gun Keeping scores for about 12 participants.

#### **New Business**

- \* **A M**otion was made to hold the monthly board meeting on every other month. First to ok, Jerry Alt, second by Paul Schuller. **Group Vote, Failed.**
- \* Meeting Visitors, Justin Mitchell would like to be a member.

## **Floor Questions**

\* No questions.

\* Meeting Adjourned - 7:37pm